Oliver

CANADA’S WINE CAPITAL

Date: October 31, 2024

Project No.: OLIVER-24-PW-02

Owner: Town of Oliver

Project: RFP — Public Works Solar System

The Contract Documents for this work are revised as noted herein. All
such revisions become a part of the work and shall be included in your
proposal. No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the
proponents not being familiar with this addendum.

1. Change to Closing Date

a. The closing for the tender shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced as follows:
Proposal Closing Date: 14:00 PST November 15, 2024
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2. Photo of Meter
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3. Question and Answers to be distributed:
a. SolarEdge version currently used?
Answer: Version 4.21.23
b. Can we use specific Inverters brands or solar panels?

Answer: Methodology is to include all components, SolarEdge is the software the
Town of Oliver current uses. The Bidder can propose other software or
components under optional with a cost.

c. Who is the supplier FortisBC or BC Hydro?

Answer: Fortis BC is the Hydro Supplier for the Town of Oliver, please find
attached consumption for 2023.

We appreciate your cooperation and patience during this time. If you have questions,
please contact the Town of Oliver Public Works Yard.

250-485-6213
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Usage history > FortisBC

FORTIS BC

Usage history

Last 12 months veo

My energy use, last 12
months

@, Click on graph bars to view
weekly, daily or hourly use.
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Switch account

Electricity service start: oct 4, 2022
Current rate: Commercial
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5971 SAWMILL RD PW OLIVER BC
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Account Online
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Show last year as comparison

View and/or download historical monthly consumption data for a specific
time frame.

Recent period:
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Bill from date

01/09/2024
31/07/2024
01/07/2024
01/06/2024
01/05/2024
02/04/2024
01/03/2024
01/02/2024
01/01/2024
01/12/2023
01/11/2023
03/10/2023

01/09/2023

Usage history > FortisBC

Bill to date
01/10/2024
01/09/2024
31/07/2024
01/07/2024
01/06/2024
01/05/2024
02/04/2024
01/03/2024
01/02/2024
01/01/2024
01/12/2023
01/11/2023

03/10/2023

Download consumption history

table

@)
Text file(.txt)

Spreadsheet (.csv)

What is a kilowatt hour?

Watch 21 hours* of television
*e.g. ENERGY STAR® TV, 42" screen

# of days

30

32

30

30

31

29

32

29

31

31

30

29

32

Download File

kWh delivered
5,465
6,233
5,858
17677
11,370
14,552
25,617
26,797
27,815
22,296
19,960
11,184

7,600

& Print

A kilowatt hour (kWh) measures how much electricity is used in an hour. One kWh can:
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Privacy policy
Terms of use
Site map

@ Reduce your usage: turn on a radio instead of the TV to entertain your

Usage history > FortisBC

dog when out.

Need help with this page?

Natural gas

Monday-Friday

Electricity
Monday-Friday

1-888-224-2710

7 a.m. to 8 p.m.

1-866-436-71847

7am.to7 p.m.

© 2024 FortisBC. All rights reserved

O0O00000O0

Contact us

FortisBC.com
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